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106 East College Avenue, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Phone 850 224-3963

Fax 850 222-2912
david.christian @verizon.com
May 17, 2004

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of the Commission Clerk
and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 040317-TL; Verizon's Petition for waiver of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C.
Dear Ms. Bayo:

This is to advise you that Verizon Florida Inc. hereby withdraws its Petition for
Waiver of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., which was filed with the Commission on April 9,

2004. If there are any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at
(850) 224-3963.

Sincerely,

ey

David M. Christian B et
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